Rob Webb

From: ‘Michael Logan

Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2012 11:27 AM

To: Andrew Treloar; Barry Hanstrum; Rob Webb; Richard Wardle
Subject:

FW: EW: MEDIA RELEASE: East Coast primed for dangerous thunderstorms [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: image003.jpg; MEDIA RELEASE East Coast primed for dangerous thunderstarms.doc

Hi ali,

You may already be aware of the attached media release by the Weather Channel, The release went ouf on the Thursday

(16th). From a NSW perspective this caused additional questions from the NSW SES and some minor interest in the
media.

it is a tricky one for the operational team to handle as questions were asked regarding ho viewed the story.

NSW messaging was to focus the area of interest closer fo the QLD border and into
headline of the release did not create an impression that the Sydney/Newcastle/Wo

Thanks,
Mick

Micheet Logan
hanager

MNSW Weather Services
Ausiralian Bureau of Mefteorclogy | New Souil Wales
PO Box 413 Darfinghurst NSW 1300

j

WD bom. qov.au | hitp:/fwww.bom.gov.au/ o

From: Esther Han [mailto:ehan@fairfaxme
 Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2012 11:
To: Michael Logan

ed for dangerous thunderstorms

To: Esther H

Subject: Pwd: A RELEASE: East Coast primed for dangerous thunderstorms

News have also wriffen on this: htto://www.heraldsun.com.au/news/national/sunerstorm—iooms-over-unstable—
east/story-ficynkc6-1226518409171

Liam Fhillips
Ahd News Director
The Sydney Morning Herald

tevel 4, 1 Darding Istand Road, Pyrmont NSW 2008
T s B

WWW.SIN.COm.2U
smh.com.au
The Subrey Morning Perald

517220172,




THE
WEATHER
CHANNEL.

CHANNEL 603

MEDIA RELEASE
Issued: November 16, 2012

East Coast primed for dangerous thunderstorms

Australia’s East Coast could be in for a stormy weekend with the threat of supercel!
thunderstorms likely to produce severe weather.

“Supercell thunderstorms are likely across north-east New South Wales
Queensiand this weekend and have the potential to cause flash flooding
large hail,” says Tom Saunders, Senior Meteorologist at The Weatheg!

“Supercells are the most dangerous type of storm and develop where
through a very unstable atmosphere. The wind shear feads to rot
longer lifespan. Supercells often cause very heavy rain and flas
winds gusts and occasionally tornadoes,” he continues

Is present
hin the storm and a

“The main inhibitors for storm development will be clo
air rising from the surface and onshore winds which
instability,” says Saunders.

morning, which prevents
ratures down and reduce

“For Brishane, storm potential on Satury
change. If the change arrives too early

chance of storms on Sunday, with nort
continues.

he timing of a cool, south-easterly
storms are less likely. There is a greater
ly for the majority of the day,” Saunders

“The more intense thunderstor
rain but most of north-east Ne
20mm.”

have the potential to cause around 50mm of
es and south-east Queensland should receive at least

“The chance of s

duce by Monday as the trough moves offshore,” he
concludes.

Severe Weather Month on The Weather Channel,
detailed look at Australia’s weather extremes on channel 603,
only on Foxtel.

fune in®

The Weather Channel is part of FOXTEL, one of Australia’s most progressive and dynamic media companies, directly employing around 2,500 people,
and defivering a diverse subscription television service to both regional and metropolitan areas over cable, satellite and breadband distribution. We
offer a better entertainment expetience every day te each one of our 2.2 million subscribing homes through delivery of exclusive and inspiring
programming across all genres, the world’s most popular channel brands, and investment in high guality local content. As constant champions of
innovation we have brought customers the latest personal digital recording technology, Australia’s largest HD offering, FOXTEL 3D, and this year, the
rnost comprehensive Olympic Garnes coverage Australia has ever seen. FOXTEL is owned by Telstra Corporation Limited ACH 051 775 556 (50%), The
News Corporation Ltd (25%), and Consolidated Media Heldings Ltd (25%) - www.foxtel.com.au

wWwWw .weatherchannel.com.au
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Doc 23

Rob Webb

From: Rob Webb

Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2012 5:13 PM

To: Ray Canterford; Danita Matusch

Cc: Meredith Schier; David Perry; BoM Media

Subject: Re: Media enquiry - Queensland Floods Commission of Inquiry ( storm spotters network )
[SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments:

Media enquiry - weekend thunderstorms ( Brisbane ) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEDE EMQ
Helicopter Medivac [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; IMG_9861{1}.jpg

Media enquiry - EMQ Helicopter  IMG_2861[1].ipg
weekend thunde... Medivac [SEC=UN... (658 KB)

Thanks Ray

Interesting events here in Brisbane today. A storm moved”

fair amount of negative press about the BoM that was igg
reading our Facebook site where people had begun post

rfhere's a
d by a newspaper

+

The reaction is partly due to a community whok
world because of some reporting yesterday. I

locks to be at the lower end and I can only
doubt it will grow.

%pg the the end of the
of things, the storm
ests for assistance. No

Also, you may already be aware EMQ hav
staffer (I think) off a Tsunami trip.g
route. ADC is across it as are O
it might make the news. An email
attached.

elicopter out to airlift a BoM
pter refuelled at Willis en
Zve any wore details than this but
e of photog from the island are

Rob

On 17/11/12 4: antexrford"
>Thanks Dani
>lines :
>the se
>the Com
scn sarlie
=

>Cheers, Ray

a response for this one which goes along the
our storm spotter network...this was done prior to
40. T can give you the standard response {used in

nse to the OGCOI and Senate Estimates if this comes

B Original Message-----

sFrom: Danita Matusch

»Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2012 2:41 PM

>To: Ray Canterford

sCe: Rob Webb; Meredith Schier; David Perry; BoM Media

>Subject: FW: Media enguiry - Queensland Floods Commission of Inguixy |

>storm spotters network ) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
>

>Hi Ray,

>One for Monday, see below. ..
>

>Cheers,

>Danita



>

>From: Danita Matusch

sSent: Saturday, November 17, 2012 2:40 PM
>To: Viellaris, Renee

>Subject: Media enquiry - Queensland Floods Commission of Inquiry (
sstorm spotters network ) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

>

>Hi Renee

-3

>I've been in touch with the Queensland Regional Director today, and
>will respond to your guestions regarding thunderstorm warnings, but

sthis one will have to wait until Monday - when I can reach the staff
>who can confirm this information.
p-3

>Pilease send your enguiry to media@bom.gov.au.
>

>Regards,

b=

>Danita Matusch
sNational Media Relatlions Adviser

-

sFrom: Viellaris, Renee [i,%,uﬁ”“h”wﬂq:g¢¢f@4_,,..w
=8ent: Saturday, November 17, 2012 1:46 PM
>To: Danita Matusch

>Subject: media

>

>Hi, I also need to know where this is up
>

>4 .35 The Bureau of Meteorology should
sweather-watch groups it considers cr -1-
>local knowledge, and establish ans
>storm

sspotters) by which they can exp
>

dentifying amateur
ikely to have usesful
to those availasble to the

usly communicate with the Bureau.

>
>
>Renee Viellaris | Legal
sCourier-Mail The Sundz¥
dpiben
>Email:
-

>NEWS QUEENSLAND
>Cny Mayne R4
>Bowen
>

stice Reporter NEWS QUEENSLAND The
rect +61 g | rox 618

>Please cons r our environment before printing this email.
>For details on what you can do, go to

>www.1degree.net.au<http://www.ldegree-net.au/>.

vV V VYV VY

>This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or
sconfidential informaticn. It is intended solely for the named addressee.
>If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible
sfor delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or
sdeliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
>permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify
sthe sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its

2



sattachments which does not relate to the official business of the
>sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that
>company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the

se-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
>

=







Doc 28

Rob Webb

From: Rob Webb
Sent:  Saturday, 17 November 2012 1:04 PM

To:
Cc:

Danita Matusch
Jonty Hall; Richard Wardle

Subject: Severe Thunderstorm in Brisbane

Hi Danita

A few points to give some background that can be wired into a statement. | can talk to the journo if you'd like but I'm also
happy to have a statement sent 1o them.

e [t's early days and we'll get a bit more information in the next few hours

Regards

Roh

The Bureau of Meteorology doesn't aim to issue warnings for every storm but uses th
90km/h or more, hailstones >= 2cm in diameter, very heavy rainfali {heavy enoug
tornado to issue a warning.
Media reports indicate some damage but it's difficult to get a feel for the actual se
Moreton Bay sites reported 49 knots (90km/hr). This is at the very low end of
o be some media reports of local road flooding though I'm not aware of an
warning thresholds.
The team in the RFC had been watching this situation closely and
storms had been mentioned in the Bureau's SE Qld forecast since
and would have allowed people additional time to prepare for th
As the storm approached the CBD it started to show some
first warning was issued at 10:50 am
The fact that the storm happened relatively early would e overail severity was be reduced. The threat
from severe storms has not passed and ther t possible later this afternoon. The Bureau will be
monitoring the environment over SE Qld and equired.

Brisbane gets many storm and severe storms.
thresholds. The event is a timely remind
Storms can change their structure and i
warnings and observations to hel

S22






DoC 22 4

Rob Webb

From: Rob Webb

Sentt  Sunday, 18 November 2012 7:41 PM

To: Ray Canterford

Ce: Alasdair Hainsworth; John Bally; Ray Canterford

Subject: Re: Severe TS over weekend [SEC=DLM—ONLY:For-Ofﬁciai—Use-Only]

a S.34(3
. wsq%c;w

o ' S| think the events today may work to drown out a bit of press. We've
}ust had a big supercell cToss the city with large hail and flash flooding and tidy it up first thing.

Rob
On 18/11/2012, at 18:58, "Ray Canterford” <

Hi Rob et al

. .34(s)
- 43e

Give me a call when you get in {1 am usually in around 7:30 M

Cheers, Ray

AN



_ BLAVK—



Doc 30
Rob Webb
From: Rob Webb
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 9:22 AM
To: Ray Canterford

Cc: Richard Wardle
Subject: Forecast [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Ray

This is the early morning forecast for the SE Coast Forecast which Brisbane is a part. The Brisbane
forecast didn't go as hard.

Rob

IDQL00920
Australian Government Bureau of Meteorology
Queensland

Southeast Coast District Forecast
Issued at 4:55 am EST on Saturday 17 November 2012

Warning Summary at issue time

For the latest warning information please chec
www . bom. gov.au/gld

Southeast Coast District
Forecast for Saturday

Isolated showers eariy this mornin
developing through the day from tk
Thunderstorms merging to thun
winds. Fire Danger: High to V

ered showers and thunderstorms
possible severe cells.
" evening. Moderate to fresh SE to NE

UV Alert from 7:40 am to ndex predicted to reach 12 [Extreme]

Sunday Earl ernoon showers and thunderstorms.
Monday thunderstorms near southern horder.

Tuesday cgastal showers clearing.







Doc 3
Rob Webb
From: Rob Webb
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2012 4:48 PM
To: Ray Canterford
Subject: Warning times [SEC=DLM-ONLY:For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Ray
The big super on Saturday had a warning issued for the areas at about 3pm.
On Sunday, warnings were issued at about 11:35 am.

Regards

Rob

5/12/2012
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Richard Wardle

From: Richard Wardle

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 11:31 AM
To: Anthony Auden; Rob Webb

Cc: Tony Wedd

Subject: RE: Radar images [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Nice work!

Richard Wardle | Manager, Weather Services (Qld)

Bureau of Meteorclogy
PO Box 413 Brisbane Qid 4001
T I

e | www.bom.gov.au

From: Anthony Auden

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 10:42 AM
To: Rob Webb; Richard Wardle

Cc: Tony Wedd

Subject: Radar images [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Al

I've exiracted the web radar data in 128km and 256km for
S\Queensland\SevWx\Event_Archive\2012\Novembe
open it inio 2 Windows Picture and Fax viewer windgw
one at a time.

the 17th and into early the 1 8th into
e Storms SE QLD\Web Radar. If you
2 nice fast loop of events, or step through

Unfortunately data from 00Z on the 18this
images from an external site, and crop the no
the images to loop as it will be time co

ble interfially yet. | could probably get some individual
1 bits, if that suits? This won't be an option for getting all

regards,

Tony Auden | Meteorologi
Queensland Regipnal O
Bureau of Metero

6/12/2012
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Richard Wardle

From: - Richard Wardle

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 2:24 PM

To: Neller, Kert'

Subject: RE: Severe Thunderstorm Warning - SE Qid 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Ken

Thanks for taking the time to report this to us. We have become aware of an
jssue with the delay in emailed warnings and we currently have our Bureau 1T
staff working to identify and resolve any issues.

Happy to discuss further.
Regaxrds
Richard

Richard Wardle | Manager, Weather Services (Qld)

Bureau of Meteorology
PO Rox 413 Brisbane Qld 4001
BRI EEs | wwwW . bom.gov.au

————— Original Message-----
From: Neller, Ken Imailto:KenNeller@logan
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 1:38 PM
To: QLD RFC; cmop

Subject: FW: Severe Thunderstor 1 {SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
good afternoon,
I note that vesterday logan Coun
started to come through late
you know when this issue wil
time ago. '

rdly received any storm warnings but they
and continue to come through today. Do
ed? The message below was rec'd a short

Regards,

ment Program Leader | Disaster Management &
pport Branch | Logan City Council

EEEET | PO Box 3226 Logan City DC Qld 4114
g www.logan.gld.gov.au |

————— Original Message-----
From: Comms Operational User [mailto:

Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2012 5:14 BM
To: Disaster Management

Subject: BOM: Severe Thunderstorm Warning - SE 0ld 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

IDO20038
Bureau of Meteorology
Queensland Regional Office



TOP PRIORITY FOR IMMEDIATE BROADCAST

SEVERE THUNDERSTORM WARNING - SOQUTHEAST QUEENSLAND for DESTRUCTIVE WIND, HEAVY
RATNFALL and LARGE HAILSTONES For people in the BRISBANE CITY, IPSWICH CITY and

parts of the LOGAN CITY, GYMPIE, MORETON BAY, SUNSHINE COAST, SCENIC RIM and
SOMERSET Council Areas.

Tssued at 5:13 pm Sunday, 18 November 2012.

The Bureau of Meteorclogy warng that, at 5:20 pm, very dangerous thunderstorms

were detected on weather radary near Bundamba Lagoon. Thunderstorms are moving

towards the north. Very dangerous thunderstorms are forecast to affect Ipswich,

Lake Manchester and Upper Brookfield by 5:50 pm and Strathpine, Lake Samsonvale
and Dayboro by 6:20 pm.

Destructive winds, heavy rainfall that may lead to flash flo

d laxge
hailstones are likely.

A 950 km/hr wind gust was recorded at Double Island Point
3-4em hail reported near Beerburrum at 2:40pm.
3cm hail was reported at Caboolture at 2:20pm.
6em hail reported at Biggenden at 2:00pm.

zem hail was reported at Jandowae at 1:50pm.
5-3cm hail was reported at Yamanto at 1:10pm.

Emergency Management Queensland advises th
Move your car under cover or away frop
Secure loose outdcor items.

Avoid driving, walking or riding gh d waters.

rstorm.
Beware of fallen trees and

For emergency assistance c¢g
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The next warning is due T© d by 6:15 pm.

rm warning is alsc current for the Wide Bay and
parts of the Central Highlands and Coalfields,
¢ and Granite Belt districts.

ble through TV and Radioc broadcasts, the Bureau's
.au or call 1300 659 219. The Bureau and Emergency
s1And would appreciate warnings being broadcast regulaxrly.

kxFRxEERE %**********‘k*‘k***-ﬁc*****‘k***k*********‘k‘k?’r*‘k‘k‘k*‘k‘J:"}:'k*v‘c-k

cluding any attachment, is confidential to the intended
recipient. It may also be privileged and may be subject to copyright. If vou
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete all copies of the email. Any confidentiality or privilege is not

waived. WNeither the Council nor the sender warrant that this email does not
contain any viruses or other unsolicited items.

This email,

This email is an informal Council communication.
responsibility for information sent under cfficia
by, or on behalf of, the thief Executive Officer.

The Council only accepts
1 letterhead and duly signed

Privacy Collection Notice

Logan City Council may collect your personal information, e.g. name,
residential address, phone number etc, in order to conduct its business and/or
meet its statutory obligations. The information will only be accessed by

2



- employees and/or Councillors of Logan City Council for Council business related
activities only. If your perscnal information will be passed onto a third
party, Council will advige you of this disclosure, the purpose of the
disclosure and reason why. Your information will not be given to any other
person or agency unless you have given us permission or we are required by law.
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Richard Wardle

From: Richard Wardle

Sent:  Monday, 19 November 2012 2:20 PM
To: BoM Media

Subject: FW: Delayed email weather warnings [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Danita

This is being looked at...

Richard Wardle | Manager, Weather Services (Qld)

Bureau of Meteorology
PO Box 413 Brishane Qid 4001

www.bom.gov.au

From: Graham Buis

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 12:53 PM

To: QLD Executive

Cc: QLD RFC SPOCs; QLD Hydrology Hydrologists
Subject: Delayed email weather warnings [SEC=UNCLASSIFI

For info.

Due to a technical problem, weather warni

re queued by BOM email servers and only
delivered mid morning today. Delays of 12

mrred. BOM T staff are investigating.

Regards,
Graham Buis | Regional Computing Mana
Queensland Region

Tel: R
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Doc 35
Richard Wardle

From: Richard Wardle
Sent:  Sunday, 18 November 2012 11:10 AM

To: Rob Webb: Danita Matusch; QLD RFC SPOCs; QLD Severe Weather
Subject: Qld Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi All
I've put the Talking Points on the wiki at

http://ald-aifs-wiki.bom.gov.au/binfview/QLD/ForecastingTalkingPoints

The latest update will always be at the fop.

Cheers
Richard

Richard Wardle | Manager, Weather Services {(Qld)

Bureau of Meteorology
PO Box 413 Brisbane Qld 4(}01

WY, bom csov au

6/12/2012
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Doc 354

QD Web~ ; Py P f_ View +  Edit + & Account

Updated 10.56am Sunday 18 November (Richard Wardle & David Grant)}

-, Edit  Attach

Analysis Position:

s At 10am AEST Sunday, a trough exiends from the northwest of the state down into inland parts of
southeast Queensiand (approximately from Century Mine to Longreach to St George).

e The trough is expected to slowly move eastwards today and extend approximately Century Mine {o near
Charters Towers to Emerald to Brisbane by 10pm tonight.

e Thunderstorms are expacted to develop ahead of the trough, with potentially seve
parts of southeast and central Queensland during this afterncon and evening.

s Districts that may be affected by severe thunderstorms include the Caprico hiands and
Coalfields, Wide Bay and Burneti, Darling Downs and Granite Belt and
also includes Brisbane.

hunderstorms about

Forecast :
e The trough is expected to extend from Century Mine to Hughend & Tewantin on Monday

and become fairly slow moving.

¢ Thunderstorms will once again be possible ahead of th
thunderstorms about parts of ceniral and southeast Q

e Districts that may he affected by severe thunderst Central Coast and Whitsundays,

urnett and districts.

Hazards
s Severe thunderstorms with the potential ging winds in excess of 90 km/h, heavy rainfail
potentially leading to flash flooding fge hailstones greater than 2cm are all possible in the districts

highliighted above foday and o
s Very dangerous thunderstorm tial to cause destructive winds in excess of 125 km/h and

o not be ruled out.

ded at Inner Beacon (Moreton Bay) at 11:24am.

corded at Brisbane Airport at 11:11am.

recorded at Brisbane City at 10:54am.

arts of wind damage across Brisbane City and also flooding in Bowen Hills due to a
combiration of higher than normal tides and heavy rainfall associated with the thunderstorms. However,
rainfall totals were generally enly in the order of 30-35mm in a 30 minute period.

e An intense supercell thunderstorm developed near Millmerran (southern parts of the Darling Downs
during the afternocn and moved in a northeasterly direction towards Gakey and Blackbutt into the
evening.

o 4cm hail was reported near Milimerran by a siorm spotter at 4:40pm.

s Standard Emergency Warning Signal was applied to the Severe Thunderstorm Warning for this
thunderstorm at 5:26pm, primarily for the potential of giant hall and destructive winds.

e Cricket ball size hail (approx. 6cm) reported at Brookstead by a storm spotter at 5:30pm.

o Softball size hail (approx 9-10cm) reported to the north of Pittsworth by a storm spotter at 5:35pm.

Golf ball size hail (approx 4cm) reported at Goombangee by an EMQ staff member at 8:15pm.

@

Eof2 6/12/2012 9:20 AM



lovemberSeventeenEighteenStorms < QLD < TWiki

¢ Severe thunderstorms then developed around the Southeast Coast district in the evening. A supercell
formed near the Lockyer Valley, which then slowly moved eastwards towards Wivenhoe Dam and the
western suburbs of Brisbane during the night. These thunderstorms then spread out to thundery rain later
in the night.

e Heavy rainfall was recorded at various gauges in the Lockyer Valley and towards Wivenhoe Dam, with
rainfall totals in the order of 40-50mm recorded in 30 minutes.

Updated 10.33am Sunday 18 November (Richard Wardle)

Outlook
e A surface trough stretches from NW QLD to the SE interior, and down to a low over NSW.

s Moisture ahead of the trough over eastern QLD to produce more strong storms ovegthe SE [possibly

severe].

o The instability associated with the trough will extend to northern QLD too, wi even a

chance of seeing storms steer off the Tablelands.

¢ Dry and sunny through the west and southern interior.

Saturday 17 November
» Saturday morning: Severe thunderstorms can be quite localised
happenad yesterday morning. -

o Typically storms develop before they reach Brisbane, but
western suburbs.

elop quite quickly. This is what
developed rapidly over the

e Severe TS warnings are usually issued without m
exacerbated yesterday due to the rapid develo
o To try and issue warnings with a greater le
the service ineffective.

re the event and this was

ad to a flood of false alarms, thus rendering

Severe TS
s A Severe Thunderstorm Warni a severe thunderstorm is reported, or there is strong
it is expected to persist.

sued when existing thunderstorms are likely to develop into a

evidence of a severe thun
e Also, Severe Thunder

ne which produces:
ore ($2 coin size}; or
Or greater; or

combination of these.

-- AnthonyAuden - 2012-11-22

Topic revision: r1 - 2012-11-22 - AnthonyAuden

Copyright © 2008-2012 by the contributing authors. All material on this collaboration platform is
the property of the contributing authors.
Ideas, requests, problems regarding TWiki? Send feedback

http://qld-aifs-wiki. bom gov.aw/bin/view/QLD/NovemberSeventeen. ..

6/12/2012 9:20 AM
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Doc 36

Richard Wardle
From: Michelle Berry

Sent:  Friday, 16 November 2012 1:45 AM
To: QLD Brisbane Airport

Ce: Shaun Fitzsimon; Rod Harrison; QLD RFC Forecasters
Subject: Request 11Z YBBN sonde Friday 16th & Saturday 17th November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Brisbane airport team,

Due to a greatly unstable environment developing and the possiblity of severe storms |

request 11Z YBBN sondes for tonight (Friday the 16th of November) and also Sat
November.

ould like to
e 17th of

Thanks for your heln.

Cheers,
Michelle

Michetlie Berry | Senlor Forecaster
Replons! For g Cente

EOEE Axc

6/12/2012
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Richard Wardle

From: Michelle Berry

Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2012 10:32 AM
To: Richard Wardle

Subject: Support [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi there Richard,

I understand you're heading in today to support the rfc team. If you need any
other assistance please let me know.

Myself and my team went very strong with the message of the high likelihood of

severe storms on Saturday on the forecasts & ABC broadcasts T sday and Friday
mornings. That included encouraging peopls to prepare and
their vards etc. I think the forecasting team did a great ighting this
event in the days prior and perhaps we can get some su
highlight this?

Cheers and best of luck for today.

Michelle

3






Richard Wardle
From: David Grant
Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2012 10:51 AM
To: QLD Weather Services Manager
Subject: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Talking Points.dac

Hi Richard,

Rough talking points. May be good to add some rainfall totals.

Cheers,

David Grant | Meteorologist

e Anstralian Government

Queensland Severe Weather Section
Bureau of Me{eorology

GPO Box 413 Brisbane QLD 4001
Level 21, 89 Ann Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Tek -GN

www.bom.gov.au

11/92/1017

% Bureau of Metesrolopy

DOC 3%

Page 1 of1
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Analysis
Position:
At 10am AEST Sunday, a trough extends from the northwest of the state down into inland parts of

southeast Queensland (approximately from Century Mine fo Longreach to St George). The frough

is expected fo slowly move eastwards today and extend approximately Century Mine to near
Charters Towers fo Emerald to Brisbane by 10pm tonight.

Thunderstorms are expected fo develop ahead of the trough, with potentially severe thunderstorms
about parts of southeast and central Queensland during this afternoon and evening. Districts that
may be affected by severe thunderstorms include the Capricornia, Central Highlands and

Coalfields, Wide Bay and Burnett, Darling Downs and Granite Belt and Southeast Coast districts.
This also includes Brisbane,

Forecast

The trough is expected to exiend from Century Mine to Hughenden
Monday and become fairly slow maoving.

d to Tewantin on

Thunderstorms will once again be possible ahead of the trough o
thunderstorms about parts of cenfral and southeast Queensland. D
severe thunderstorms include the Ceniral Coast and Whitsund
and Coalfields and Wide Bay and Bumeit and districts.

y be affected by
rnia, Central Highlands

Hazards
Severe thunderstorms with the potential {o cause das

rainfall potentially leading to flash flooding and larg
the districts highlighted above today and on Mo

in excess of 90 km/hr, heavy
reater than 2cm are all possible in

Very dangerous thunderstorms with {
and large hailstones greater than 4cm

e destructive winds in excess of 125 km/hr

Summary of Saturday

A thunderstorm developed ne
sguall line over the inner west
o 90 km/hr wind gust

during the morning and rapidly intensified into a
Brisbane.

Inner Beacon (Moreion Bay) at 11:24am.

e 81 km/hrwind g Brisbane Airport at 11:11am.

o 70 km/hrw at Brisbane City at 10:54am.

e Various amage across Brisbane City and also flooding in Bowen Hills due
to corn

igher than normal tides and heavy rainiall associated with the

vever, rainfall totals were generally only in the order of 30-35mm in a 30
mi

An intense supaycel thunderstorm developed near Milimerran (southern parts of the Darling Downs

during the aftermoon and moved in a northeasterly direction towards Oakey and Blackbutf into the
evening.

o 4cm hall was reported near Millmerran by a storm spoiter at 4:40pm.

o Standard Emergency Warning Signal was applied to the Severe Thunderstorm Warming for
this thunderstorm at 5:26pm, primarily for the potential of giant hail and destructive winds.

o Cricket ball size hail (approx. 6cm) reported at Brookstead by a storm spotter at 5:30pm.

o Softhall size hail (approx 9-10cm) reported o the north of Pittsworth by a storm spotter at
5:35pm.

o Golf ball size haill (approx 4cm) reporied at Goombangee by an EMQ staff member at
8:15pm.

C\Documentis and Settings\wwwardis\Local Seltings\Temporary Internei Files\OLKGE\Talking Poinis.doc Last modified 16/02/2012



Severe thunderstorms then developed around the Southeast Coast district in the evening. A
supercell formed near the Lockyer Valley, which then slowly moved eastwards towards Wivenhoe
Dam and the western suburbs of Brisbane during the night. These thunderstorms then spread out
to thundery rain later in the night.
e Heavy rainfall was recorded at various gauges in the Lockyer Valley and towards Wivenhoe
Dam, with rainfall totals in the order of 40-50mm recorded in 30 minutes.
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Richard Wardie

From: David Grant

Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2012 7:28 PM

To: QLD Media_and_Community_Relations_MACR; QLD Severe Weather Manager; QLD Weather
Services Manager; QLD Computing Manager
Cc: QLD Severe Weather; QLD RFC SPCCs

Subject: Severe Thunderstorm Warning Dissemination issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hello everyone,

Sorry about the broad net I have thrown out with this email, but I was

about this issue I encountered over the weekend (and have also ¢
EMQ and QFRS rang to advise that they were receiving our Severe™j
fax, but said they were not getting them by email. I have come acro

but apparently it has been quite bad over the weekend, especia
night. A

in the past,
etime on Saturday

I could not offer them any ideas on a fix, but thought be able to help out.

Cheers,

David Grant | Meteorologist

Queensland Severe Weather Section
Bureau of Meleorology

GPO Box 413 Brisbane QLD 4001
Level 21, 69 Ann Street, Brishane
Tek e
www.hom.gov.au
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R:chard Wardle

From: Peter Otto

Sent:  Sunday, 18 November 2012 8119 PM

To: QLD Severe Weather; Geoffrey Doueal

Subject: 65 knot report at Airport on Saturday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi,

| was told that 65(?) knots was reported at Brisbane Airport on one of their airfield AWS gpot ours). Thought
I'd let you know in case you want to chase it up, cheers, Peler.

Australian Gm Lrnment

Eure.m of Meteorslogy

v G,
TFater (e
Shift Supervigar
Recional ‘-‘rn—ras* ‘e{} —nd F*n:nc:' Cyclopg Warmg

"usu ahou Hu* e
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Michelle Berry

From: Michelle Berry

Sent: Sunday, 18 Novemnber 2012 11:42
To: Jonty Hall

Subject: RE: Support [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Ha ha - no worries Jonty. Just wanted to offer my suppert as I know only too well how
crazy the SPOC role is when you have a litany of things going on at once. S(‘"?F

Yes the media has gripped on to this with all they've got - I've To

should garner some support from ABC as they. were fully briefed the ki
before.

Best of luck for today and I hope JSHkes

Cheers,
Michelle

From: Jonty Hall

Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2012 11:40 AM
To: Michelle Bexrry

Subject: RE: Support [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

& would have been useful vyestexday
gtill tyying to put out spotfires
Scme amazing pics from the

though -- damn we got a caning abo
about late wamming etc. It was a ¢
supercell over the eastern Downs
gtarting te convect again now

o) h‘ge

258,

go.

=
> Sent: Sunday, L8 Ngvember 2012 11:17
> To: Je g Haul ¢
G L8 A T
> Subj 6%%%&5%;;% %%ISECfUNCLASSIFIED}
> Hey Jon@% w
=1 o
> How are you travelling? If you need any additional support with the
» media or products today let me know.
-
» Cheers,
>
> Michelle
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Reference ID = 'REF2012-321-300"
Name = 'Chris'
State/Terrltory = 'gld'

emall address = BEECEES
Phone Number = none
Fri Nowv 16 20:53:25 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts and Current Weather

Chris wrote:-

A early shower, a few showers and a alftern
developing

From this morning&#39;s SE Coast forecast

The person who wrote this should
&#39;an&#39; . Very disappointing

Cheers and sunshine

Chris

Reference ID = 'REF
Name = 'Dzanne’
State/Territory
email address

Phone Number

GMT 2012

Severe Weather (current) of type-

T hvé, been tracking a storm on the bom site since 0844 now

it is 1025. there is huge black and red storm coming over

p swich and wme very shortly. Why has no storm warning being
sued?

Reference ID = 'REF2012-322-16"

Name = ‘Lynne Shepherd'’

State/Texrritory = 'glagt

email address = &
Phone Number = 0733543312
Sat MNov 17 00:32:15 GMT 2012




reedback regarding to: Severe Weather {(current) of type-
storm

Lynne Shepherd wrote:-

Absolutely NO STORM warning today - 17 November here in
South East Qld. Perhaps you are understaffed, but my concern
goes out to the people of Toowoomba and the Lockyer valley
who had no warning of this storm. Thunder,
vellow red &amp; brown in the radar - SHAME ON YOU!
+his onto the relevant minister Too!

lightning and
Pass

Refarence 1ID = tREF2012-322-17"
Name = ‘Paul Harrison'

State/Territory = ‘gld’
email address - GOSN
Phone Number = none
Sat Nov 17 00:33:34 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weathsg )

of type-
Storm

Paul Harrison wrote: -

Just wondering why a se
this morning 17/11/12)
radar that one was
Regards, paul.

£ 0ld when it was obvious on the
g? It is just not good enough.

012-322-22°

=
[n]
()]
(e}
&l
s
g..
p]
w0
yl
O
h

type-

®ligabeth Sully wrote:-

Huge storm over brisbane Now and the warning comes oul at
10.50%77?7? Why on earth not way way before?? Storm pretly

well passed now!! Very obvious on the radar!

R R

g

*»
It
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kK&

& Sk
LairhkERERRE

E

ks

s

ES * 7



Feference ID = '‘REF201L2-322-23°
Name = 'F Davis’

State/Territory = ‘gld!’
email address = (G
Phone Number = none
Sat Wov 17 00:58:1% GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (current) of type-
Bushfire

F Davig wrote:-

Very disappointed in

the slow delivery of your seves
thunderstorm warning

for Brishane today. Usual
warnings are more timely. At 10:50 the storm o
15 ming earlier.

Reference ID = 'REF2012-322-24"
Name = 'Carolyn'
S8tate/Territory =

|qld|
emall address = ST

Phone Number = none
Sat Nov 17 01:00:35 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to:
Storm

tR®er (current) of type-

Carolyn wrote:-

Disappointed in oM
17/11/2012 a
the storm ex

not providing a warning on Storm
farburg. No warning until 10:55 and
pefore this over Ipswich around

up prior to this

%% NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT

I

Reference ID = 'REF2012-322-29°7
Name = 'Gregg Howard'
State/Territory = 'gid'

amail address
Phone Wumber
Sat Nov 17 01i:21:22 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (cuxrrent) of type-
Storm

Gregyg Howard wrote: -

Was BOM in Brisbane asleep at the wheel this morning? You



finally issued a storm weather warning at 10.50 am (although
strangely it refers to the position of the storm at 10.55
am) even though by this time the worst of the storm had

passed over most of western Brisbane. This storm included
hail, strong winds,

lightning and heavy rain in my location
SQ}FBJ: ‘ Tt had been clearly evident on radaxr since at

least 9.00 am moving east towards Brisbane. Why bother
issuing a warning when it is already passing out of the
Brisbane area? Is this just to cover yourselves?

.....

xx%%%x%x% NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT

*:&****‘k*****k*f{*t**

Reference ID = "REF2012-322-30"
Name = 'Peter Healy'
State/Territory = 'gld’
email address = TR
Phone Number = none

Sat Nov 17 01:24:46 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: sSevere Weat

) of type-
Storm

Peter Healy wxote:-
appalling slowness of

reached the Brisbhane
jesued on this webs

g on 17/11. Stomm had
suburbs before warning was

Referen BEE2012-322-55"
: Nunmn'
i ¥pry = ‘gld!

It

mber = nohé
17 02:08:50 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to:

Severe Weather (current} of type-
Storm

(e

ynette Nunn wrote: -

After issuing a pre severe shunderstorm warning for SE Qlad

BOM failed to issue an actual storm warning for Brigbane
until it was upon us. Where was everyone? Why wasn&#39;T it
issued sooner? Tt wasn&#3s;t just a run of the mill

storm.Various volunteer storm chasers have been giving

warning for days and BOM has come up with &quot;gusty
Storms&guot; - whatevexr they are. The storm we had this



morning didn&#39;t just develop out of the blue. Very
disppointed in BOM&#39;s service. I use the EWN and they
were unable to issue warnings until it was tco late as the
storm was already upon us, due to BOME&#39;s tardiness. EWN

ig & fantastic service but it isn&#29;t when BOM&H39; =
isn&#39;t.

Reference ID = "REF2012-322-63°
Name = 'Matt!

State/Territory = 'gid!
email address -GS
Phone Number =

Sat Nov 17 03:38:45 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (curie
Storm

Matt wrote:-

What on earth happened to your seve
0ld this morning? The sky was black

and the web page said &guot;no
014!

warning for SE
ng was striking
urrenté&quot; for

Browger /05 Details:

Mozilla/5.0 {Windows N

rv:1l6.0) Gecko/20100101
Firefox/16.0, cookie

her warnings.

I did not see and/or receive any weather warnings for south
eagt QLD this morning.

?

Tony Grebert

£ T S s e A

r sy T 4 LA LRI N R T T o ST M A P AL et



From: Mark Perrett [mailtodmiil i
Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2012 6 06 PM

To: webops

Subject: No Warning?

How come there was no weather warning for the storm that hit Brisbane earlier today? Caught me
off guard!

| was listening to ABC 612, they said they received no warnings but could see it approaching as |
did, checked the BOM site, no warning there?

Regards

Mark Perrett

xExxkwxkrrkxt NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT

khkhEREN AL ETREARTALERER

Reference ID = 'REF2012-322-130"7
Name = 'Adam'
State/Territory =

gld’

email address = RN
Phone Number = none

gat Nov 17 08:23:17 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to:

er {(cuxrrent) of type-
Storm

Adam wrote: -

C&H#39;mon Juys what is happening with your severe
i wollk outside and my work is directly

er as well as a surfer so i1 have a very

patterns etc. Lately in particular and

t even the radar that you are issuing

L fter the storm has developed and causing

me it&%39;s been fine as i1 can read it for

&#39;ve been pvepared buu just am shocked at how

have been for others. #39;m not sure if 1t&E39;s

becallge you get grief if stuif doesn&ﬁ39 t eventuate but

when 1t&%39:;s already developing on the radar then it&#39;8

really happening. Please get a little guicker.

sexrirrscstxk NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT
R P R A

Reference ID = 'REF2012-322-1447

Name = 'joe!

State/Territory
email address =
Phone Number = 1




Sat Nov 17 09:13:25 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (current) of type-
Storm

joe wrote:-

what a joke! severe thunder storm warnings issued at 10.50am

17/11/12 as the storm hit brisbane at llam NO WARNING prior

other than a storm may hit. warning issued when you guys
stuck your head out the window

Reference ID = 'REF2012-322-145"
Name = ‘Jchn Higgins
State/Territory = 'gid’
email address = # T
Phone Numbexr = @

Sat Nov 17 092:36: 43 GMT 2012
reedback regarding to: web page

URL with problem: { htip://www

John Higgins wrote:
See above
Browser/03 Detaills

Why the hell

vour severe weather warnings
dupilicated

ine weather forecast. There is nothing
orecast. How hard is it, 1it&#39;s

s when these cells come thru and all you
thunderstorms.

‘"REF2012-322-185"
NamSh= 'vanessa mcneil’
State/Territory = ‘gld!
email address = &

Phone Number = none
Szt Wov 17 12:22:15 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather

(current) of type-
Stoxrm

vanessa mcecneil wrote:-

S;hwf

hed when I realised that your severe thunderstorm
gs and depictions of storm paths were lacking in

11s
warnin



predictive accuracy. I have been observing the storm cells
on BOM radar on my phone since late this afternoon. I
checked your warnings regularly and then watched as the most
southern cell started rotating south-eastward which was then
easily predicted to put us in its direct path {going onto
Greenbank) which is exactly what transpired. AL no time was
cur area in the £#39;immediate rhreats&d39; zone. Surely if T
can see the changing direction of a storm and its future
trajectory, you professionals should have more accuracy

where severe weather warnings are concerned.
Thanks, Vanessa

Reference ID = IREF2012-322-203"
Name = 'robert’
atate/Territoxry =

gld’
email address = @ R
phone Number = Sl L
Sat Nov 17 13:33:03 GMT 2012

veedback regarding to: Radar
robert wrote: -

tonight 17/11/2012, T&®
wind direction correctl
direction arrows are 1
exrror.

thankyou robertC.

if i was reading the
d to me that the wind
15439;ve been making the

Phons Number = none
Sat Nov 17 17-04:23 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts and Current Weather

Mike wyxote:-

Suggest you change coast outline colours as last nights SE

0ld storm cell made it impossible To ascertain position -
locality names are almost the same - Hidden.

Browser/08 Detaills:



Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 5.1;

Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 1.1.4322; .NET4.0C), cookies: true

Reference ID = (REF2012-322-322°
Name = 'Scott Wall'

State/Territory = 'gld'
emall address = Sl
Phone Number =

Sat Nov 17 22:23: 26 GMT 20172

Feedback regarding to:

Severe Weather [(current)
Storm

Scott Wall wyote: -

Dear sirs, S"&?'F

T live in the EiNNEs district and was yisiging my
son&#39;s unit in GENEEEEEEE® DRBrisbane vye
17th November 2012.

I was doing work on his unit and h
any pending storms.

At approx 10.15 am we encountered
no time did the BOM provide &
us to carry out preventive ag
Your refusal or failu t
expectected service to
promised service from
gerious injury or dea
approaching severe
Please provide mg
to ensure that

his pronised and
s a breach of the

e guch information has not been met or
await vour further advice.

SlF

Queensliand

Reference ID = 'REF20L2-2323-16°
Name = ‘rOSemavV !
State/Territory = 'gid!

email address = @

Phone Number = none
Sun Nov 18 60:52:39% GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts and Current Weather

rogemary wrote:-

please pass on to gld staff that t

hey do a great job. the
warnings issued are specific and

are appreciated. I think



the courier mail is wrong to say people are unhappy with the

warnings. if you live in gld you need to be prepared for
waather events. thanks for vour hard work. please pass on to
all staif.

Reference ID = 'REF2012-323-82°

Name = 'Graeme Casey'

State/Territory = 'gld'

email address = PN
Phone Wumber - ZEETREEE
Sun Nov 18 05:47:18 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Radar
Graeme (asey wrote:-

The Meteorologist
Sir,

With the present storm activity I w
interaction with the radar images
I would like to be zble to set
to ascertain if a storwm cell
gide of my residential @gddr

about an
rovide

on the radar wep
. or divert either

My present coordinates
I was thinking if you
degree box) and 1 c
in the display bo
The map

A cross haix
oblite

ntil I reach those coordlnates
enter, and insert a symbol on

then I would know of my storm status was

Reference 1D
NMame = ‘Ron’
State/Territory
email address =
Phone Number = none

Sun Nov 18 08:02:17 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Radar

Ron wrote: -



Your new layout for the radar screens is not good for a
laptop 16:9 ratio. The pointer information is too low on
the page and cannot be seen while pointing at the radar
image. Thus is it useless. Suggestion move the adds for

weather services down and the pointer data level with the
radar image.

Thanks ... Ron

Reference ID = 'REF2012-223-133"
Name = 'Miriam Noval'
State/Territory = 'gld!
email address - il
Phone Number = none
Sun Nov 18 09:25:51 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Other
Miriam Noval wrote: -

Just a short note Lo thank you an
information, very usefull.
Kind regards

Miriam

d you for the

Browser /038 Details:

Just a ghort note to ¢
infoxrmation, very
Kind regards
Miriam

nd encouraged you for the

*ThkRwRE

ESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT

‘REP2012-323-148"

emal .
Phone Number = none
Sun Nov 18 10:06:34 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Public and Media Services

kevin steinberger wrote:-

Regarding public criticism of BOM forecast of SE Qld storms
on 17-18 November. I believe the criticism is unwarranted
and disingenuous. BOM informed the media in the week beifoxe
that a supercell of storms would be threatening Brisbane and
the SE over the weekend. The Courier-Maill and TV news gave



the prediction prominent coverage. We thus expected and did
incur storms. If BOM did not forecast the Saturday storm to
the mirnute, it certainly made clear a general prediction on
which sensible people would have made preparations for the
likely chance of severe storms. Further to personal
preparations for a storxrm, a glance at the sky on Saturday
would have confirmed BOM&#39;s general prediction and the
imminence of a certain storm svent. The fact remains that,
like cyclone tracking, we knew we were Very likely going to
suffer storms this weekend; sensible people made ready in
case, complacent people complained after the event. That is

how it will always be, unfortunately. Meanwhile, BO
all of us well.

xkwrxxEFFxFkx% NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIEBNT
FAEEHKE AR E R R AL kAR K

Reference ID = 'REF2012-323-161"7
Name = 'Steve Py!'

State/Territory = 'gld!
email address = 4EEEfB

Phone Number = nons
Sun Nov 18 11:09:41 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: (current) of type-
Storm

Steve Py wrote:-

With the warni

"produce for severe thunderstorums,
can you pleas

adding indicators to the maps where
5r severe winds have been reported? You
but having only lived here a short
. mogt of the places mentioned
would be good to have some indication that
e to secure items that might be damaged by it.

..........

Refarence ID = 'REF2012-323-313"1
Name = 'Rusgs Nelson'
State/Territory = 'gld’

enail address =
Pheone Nomber = ¥ b
gun Nov 18 21:21:59 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather {current) of type-
Storm



Russ Nelson wrote:-

Please ignore the comments in the Courier-Mail about the
quality of your service re Storms in Brisbane 17 / 18 Nov
2012. I think the BOM does a great Jjob.

Reference ID = 'REF201L2-323-316"
Name = 'Colin Jennings'
State/Territory = 'gld’

email address = SN
Phone Number = none
Sun Nov 18 21:35:36 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Other
Colin Jennings wrote:-

Bello Bureau of Meteorclogy, I _ ike to Thank you
for the Early warning system able to give me.
T would further like to thank ing it simple an
easy to operate, No this is have - CEpEERRES
RN = e and it was good TO
keep an eye on what waShgol
to assure that we inde

S4IF

ing to worry about. Further
be Excellent and Convenient 1

let it be

ny of these people who are accuse you
e or not giving enough warning, They are
adians would say &quot;le '
ent&gquot; . Weather can be unpredictable but
—_school educated Foreigner can keep clear of a
those who live here and know storus like this
ieed seasonal and occur often around the same time of

There is no Excuse in the world as to why the
blame you.

Tn conclugion, I commend the job you are all doing, I do not
agree with the Average populace of people who deem they
should be catered to. I think it&#39;s their responsibility
information was there. Thev&#l3o;re

to be informed, the 1 h
either to stuplid or to duwmb to gather

it accordingly.
Keep up the GOOD WORK!

Sincerely Colin!

P.S: Have a safe summer you guys!
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Reference ID = 'REF2012-324-267
Name = 'Carole Hamilton!
State/Territory = 'gid!

enalil address = SEEIEEEE

Phone Number = (ouepreses:
Mon Nov 18 01:25: 02 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts and Current Weather

Carole Hamilton wrote:-

Thank yvou very much for the wonderful servicé
BOM.

I totally disagree with the criticism expre
politicians and some members of the publid
weekend. Most people have smart p
to refer to BOM&#39;s site 1f they
weather.

hey could use
ed zbout the

We need to take some responsibili
aot rely on BOM to provide weatQh
especially when storm warning
during the weekend.
The public needs to be how to read weather

information, but I dar and BOM staff have also
suffered stafi cuts

Thank you once agai

own actions and
HGs to their phones,
on TV before and

Territory =
email address =
Phone Numbar = none

Mon MNov 1% 01:40:15 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts and Current Weather

Maree Atkinson wrote:-

T have seen all through the media this morning the stories

about the BOM coming under fire for the lack of warning over
the weekend storms in SE QLD and I felt compelled to let you
know that your efforts are fantastic!



My guess is it&#39;s just the media stirring things up as I
received plenty of warning from Thursday and Friday about
the potential destructiveness of the storms and also

received SMS and emails from you all weekend advising of at
rigk areas etc.

There is no excuse for anyone to not be prepared as it has
been well advertised that large storms were on their way and

looking at reader comments on the Courier Mail the general
public agrees with me.

Have a great week and keep up your awesome work!

Reference ID = 'REF2012-324-37°
Name = 'Chris Bercry'
State/Territory = ‘'gid’

email address = SRR
Phone MWumber =

Feedback regarding edia Sexrvices

Chris Berry wrote:-

Dear BCM

I truly hope t©
say THAWKYCU fo
minorities 1
Goodness :

e gets to the troops, I wanted to
11 done. I am sick of whinging

+ someone to blame for their idiocy.

¥ warning do they need? Great work
Akyou for it. If you would like to know
just read the comments in the

5% say you are doing a damn find job!!! Xeep

jork and dont listen to the whinging minority.
11 Chris Berry § e

Mon Nov 19 03:58:14 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (curvent) of type-



Storm
Simon Engliish wrote:-

Dear BoM, I just wanted Lo tsake the time to thank you foT

your weather alerts, radar images etc. Your early warnings
of savere weather in Brisbane on Szt allowed me to prepare
and although we weren&#39;t directly affected on the Sat

storms (just rain), your alert on Sunday late afternoon
zllowed me time to ge

£ cars under cover,- find flashlights
and have tape and towels handy. This was timely as we
right in the path of the hail and were prepared. Al
had some property damage, YoOur warnings meant tha
minimised. Thank you for what what is a very va ;
service.

were
ough we

Erom: SPIERINGS Anthony (Energex) [malito s
Sent: Monday, 19 November 2012 3:05 PM
To: webops

Subjeck: Delays in BoM email Thunderstorm Warnings

Hi WebOps,

There appears to he a significant d

delivery chain) of BoM thunderstorm
warning emails. We are stilf receivin

erday, with an approximate 18-hour delay.

Received: from g
with ESMTP; 13 Nov
Received: from

D Sarver (TLS) id 8.3.279.1; Sun, 18 Nov 2012 17:46:50

< are attached for your diagnesiics.

alls are being sent to an individual's ernail accourt

5 Would it be possible to have

y SR : this changed to our generic emazit
s for inbound BoM w nings? The preferred address is

Regards,

Tony S

Anthony Spierings
Managet mncsnives Delivery, Network Operafions Group




Reference ID = 'REF2012-3224-38"°
Name = 'Ruth

1 Buckstepp!
State/Territory =

email address
Thone Number
Mon Nowv 19 05:49:18 GMT 2012

—
[

Iis thexe any chance vou could put the

Severe Weather Warnings just to make i

|
|-
I=h

e
vere Thunderstorm Warning {QLD) .30

ve Thunderstorm Warning (QLD)

Browser /08 Details:

Reference ID
Name = 'Paul
State/”err"

{current) of type-

Paul Keefe wrote:-

am a regular user of the BOM website and follow weather
datails on the evening news, in the newspapers and radio
news Throughout the day.

The sevare weather warnings issued

by the BOM late last week for SE 01d were more than adeguate
for what ensured on the weekend {16-17-18 November) .
Parnars

we country tolk are mors in tuns with nature, and
the forces of nature, than the city Efolk, hacsuse 1T was
obviocus from the skies what to do aad what not To do over
the course of the weekend.
BoM for insuifi

icie
from needing theirxr
during storm weathe

Any criticism levelled against
nt warnings ig totally unwarranted.

hands held very tightly and closely

er, city folk have well and tyuly lost the

Apart



ability to live inm theirxr own country. Keep up the good
work.

Name =
State /
email
Thona

Reference 1D = \REF2012-324-123"
3% i L
i

Mon Wov 19 07:18:13 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (curzent
Storm

Paunl Sheriff wrote:-

Dear friends at BoM,

Degpite whai&i39;s been said i
vou people prov ride an excellegl
Some people in the communit o %hink that BoM makes
the weather, but 1 thi =&d to have a greater
awareness of what&H#39; % mt/ by looking ouESWde too.
was in the big &#39%;70 ha 1lsto:m in & :

child- we saw cthet & '

B oS 2 §§%%T§%F5

inso wtion you provide, but not
1les CoOmMmOon SENnse observations
{ons in the local arvea. The radar iwmages
13 nd up to date support to what I can sec
umd me and as far as I&¥39m concerned, any

As a boatie,
o the exteni

!’\

The

ne your excellent gervice e
¥eep up the excellent wor Tk,

o be more aware.




Mon Nov 15 09:08:36 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts and Current Weather

2drian Morrison wrote: -

Well done on forecasting the storms in the Brisbane area omn
Saturday. I wae well informed, and recall having a
conversation with a colleague on Thursday on the possibility
of extreme weather over the weekend sc really had a lot of

time to be prepared, and also kept an eye on the radar.

Thank you for the great service. I really don&#339;t know

where the knockers are coming from.

Reference ID = "REF2012-324-160"
Name = ‘Anthony Leighton'

State/Territory = 'gld' o
email address -uaiiiPENNNESEEEEGEEEEG
Phone Number = none
Mon Nov 19 09:59:20 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Forecasts ax Weather

Anthony Leighton wrote: -

Hi, my name is Anthonvd
Sy hich is =
I have been heaxring an
over the last coupl

performance with issuing weather warnings last

weekend and I fef led to write to you to provide wy
opinion on vy nce.

From about W

® I am a vesident of
e Drisbane.
in the media

ngs regarding the possibility of severe
end. Specific references were made to
storm of four years ago which certaintly

ave her car at ouxr place over the weekend and if I
at the alrbort at 5.00 on saturday

¢d' op her off

3e5p1:e hev arriving at our home
1t, in reliance on your weather

warnings, I ingisted that we take her brand new car to a

shed on a property we own about 15 minutes from our house

rather than leave 1t at our place because we could not fit
it under cover.

Recause otf

after dark on Frlday nig

the effort our son gaw us go to with his sisters

car he decided to park his car under cover at our local
shopping centre for his part time (uni) shift on Sunday.
On Sunday afternoon my wife came to me in our study and said



she had just received a weather warning from BOM on her
phone and the weather wasn&h3o;t looking good and she wanted
to go down to whexre our sOn was working and move his car
undercover if it wasn&#39;t already (we couldnt get him on
the phone) .

I immediately bought up your radar service loocked at what
was coming and then went outside and looked at the sky. I
said to my wife that we would not have time to get down to
the shops and back to move cur sons car undercover and we
would just have to hope that he parked it undercover
himself.

I moved my new car into our garage in the spot that our sons
car normally occupies and not ten seconds later hailstones
ranging from golf ball size to tennis ball size st
reigning down like bombs. I have lived in Bxisb
1ife and this was the largest hail I have eve
Tf it was not for your services, our daughtg
would have been desgtroyed, our son
car undercover at work and his car
and if wmy wife did not receive the
phone my new car would have also b
once hail of that size started 1t
go out and try to move my car undex
In total I believe your services s
s “von our household alo
disruption.

Thank you, you do 2 great Jg
In addition, although Satur
a surprise to me, I thighk yvou
issuing warnings unti '
to warrant them. IE
is the small pos

would not® _
would have n destroyed

een deadly to

insurance over
= us much

ings storms were a bit of
ge the right call in not

ere sure they were severe enough
storm warnings everytime there
a storm they will scon lose

'had clearly warned of an unusuval
uld cause thunderstorms all weekend.
ough.

piticians had acted on your la Nina
groitiil,

.....

xx#wkx NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT

nnnnnnnn

Reference ID = 'REF2012-324-180"°
Name = 'Terry Li

State/Territory
email address =
phone Number = none

Mon Nowv 19 11:22:11 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Public and Media Sexvices




Terry Liddelow wrote:-

Hello to the BOM department.

I am listening to the reports that you were not fast enough
in warning people of the storms over the weekend. Please
accept my condolences for you not being able to tell the
certain people the correct things you should be saying in
this politically correct world we live in. I for one watched
and utilised your sexvice over the weekend and as always
found them to be of a high standard.

Good Job Keep it up.
Terr




Good afternoon Deane,

Thank vyou for your email regarding Thunderstorm Warnings.
The Bureau issues warning for thunderstorms which are
observed or assessed to have severe characteristics. It

would be impossible to issue warnings for all thunderstorms
that occur in Queensland.

For more information on Severe Thunderstorms see

http://www.bom.gov.au/catalogue/warnings/GSTW/graphicalprodu
ctsgld.shtml

We hope you find this information helpful.
Regards

Senior Meteorologist | Weather Services Branch
Bureau of Meteorology

GPC Box 413 Brisbane QLD 4001
69 Ann Street ﬂgg}sbane, 8]
Tel: W ﬁ

From: ,V_r'i":‘- o

Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2012 1
To: QLD PubMarine

Subject: General Public/Critici
(current) of type-Storm - [SE

Reference ID = 'REF201
Name = 'Deanne’
State/Territory = 'gld
emaill address =
Phone Number = n

Sat Nov 17 00:27 H12

Feedback re ¥ Severe Weather {current) of
Storm

racking a storm on the bom site since 0844 now
. there is huge black and red storm coming over
and me very shortly. Why has no storm warning being

Good afternocon Lynne,

you for your feadback regarding thunderstorm warnings.
Let us assure you that the Bureau closely monitors all
thunderstorms. We issue thunderstorm warnings when a
thunderstorm is assessed to be severe or has the potential
to become severe or severe weather has been observed
associated with a particular thunderstorm.



A warning for the Saturday morning storm was issued by the

Bureau when it gquickly gain severe thunderstoxm
characteristics.

The expectations for thunderstorms for the weekend was

mentioned in the forecasts and various media interviews from
Thursday onwards.

Please be aware that this is the peak Thunderstorm season in
0ld and ordinary storme can develop severe characteristics
within 10 minutes to half an hour. Warnings issued in such
situations will not reach people in time. It is be

prepared in advance if thunderstorms are mentio
forecasts for that day.

er to be

For mere information on Severe Thundersto

http: //www.bom.gov.au/catalogue/warnings/GS

1Tprodu
ctegld.shtml

. s W
— e e W - Bk g

Regards

Senicr Meteorologist | Weather 3
Bureau of Meteorology

GPO Box 413 Brisbane QLD 400
69 Ann Street, Brisbans,
Tel: &8

it | www.bow.gov.au

From: 388 :
Sent: Saturday, 17
To: QLD PubMarin
Subject: General

ricticism/gld/Severe Weather
(current) of

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

7 00:32:15 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather (current) of type-
Storm

Lynne Shepherd wrote:-

Absolutely NO STORM warning today - 17 November here in
South Bast 0ld. Perhaps you are understaffed, but my concern
goes out to the people of Toowcomba and the Lockyer valley

who had no warning of this storm. Thunder, lightning and

vellow red &amp; brown in the radar - SHAME ON YOU! Pass
this onto the relevant minister too!



Good afternocon Paul,

Thank vyou for your feedback regarding thunderstorm warnings.
Let us assure you that the Bureau closely monitors all
rhunderstorms. We issue thunderstorm warnings when it is
assessed to be severe or has the potential to become severe
or severe weather has been observed associated with a
particular thunderstorm.

A warning for the Saturday morning storm was issued by the
Bureau when it quickly gain severe thunderstorm
characteristics.

The expectations for thunderstorms for the weekend was
mentioned in the
Thursday onwards.
Please be aware that this is the peak Thunderst
0ld and ordinary storms can develop severe Co¢
within 10 minutes to half an hour. Warnings
situations will not reach people in time. It

forecasts for that day.

For more information on Sevexe Thu
hitp://www.bom.gov.au/catalogue/war
ct=agld.shtml

Regards

Senior Meteorologist | Weather
Bureau of Meteorology
GPO Rox 413 Brigbane O
69 Ann S
Tel:

www . ot . oV . au

From: %l Sl
Sent: Saturda
To: QLD PubMa

er 2012 10:33 AM

Tic/Criticism/gld/Severe Weather
orm - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

REF2012-322-17"

Sat Nov 17 00:33:34 GMT 2012

weedback regarding to: Severe Weather (current) of type-
Storm

Paul

arrison wrote: -

Just wondering why a severe storm warning was NOT igsued
this morning 17/11/12} for SE Qld when it was obvioug on the

radar that one was approaching? It is just not good enough.
Regards, Paul.



Good afternoon Elizabeth,

Thank you for your feedback regarding thunderstorm warnings.
Let us assure you that the Bureau closely monitors all
thunderstorms. We issue thunderstorm warnings when it is
assegsed to be severe or has the potential to become severe
or severe weather has been observed associated with a
particular thunderstorm.

A warning for the Saturday morning storm was issued by the
Bureau when it guickly gain severe thunderstorm
characteristics.

The expectations for thunderstorms for the weekend was
mentioned in the forecasts and various media inter
Thursday onwards.

Please be aware that this is the peak Thunders

iews Lrom

in
Qid and oxdinary storms can develop severe C es
within 10 minutes to half an hour. Warning such
situations will not reach people in time. to be
prepared in advance if thunderstorms are he
forecasts for that day.
For wore information on Severe Thuy der' see
http: //www.bom.gov.au/catalogue/war graphicalprodu

ctsgld.shtml

Regards

Senior Meteorologist
Bureau of Metesorology -
GPO Box 413 Brisbane O
69 Ann Street, Brisban

.ces Branch

www . bom. gov.au

ovember 2012 10:55 AM

Public/Criticism/gld/Severe Weather
type-Storm - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

L 'REF2012-322-22"
Elizabeth Sully!
erritory = 'gld’

email address = R
Phone Number = SEEkES

Sat Nov 17 00:55:29 GMT 2012

Feedback regarding to: Severe Weather {current) of Lype-
Storm

Elizabeth Sully wrote:

Huge storm over brisbane now and the warning comes out at
10.507777 Why on eaxth not way way before?? Storm pretty
well passed now!! Very obvious on the radar!



Good afternoon,

Thank vou for your feedback regarding thunderstorm warnings.
Let us assure yvou that the Bureau closely monitors all
chunderstorms. We issue thunderstorm warnings when 1t is
assessed to be severe or has the potential to become severe
or severe weather has been observed associated with a
particular thunderstorm.

A warning for the Saturday morning storm was issued by the
Bureau when it gquickly gain severe rhunderstorm
characteristics. Observations suggest that this storm was
marginal in severity.

The expectations for thunderstorms for the weekend
mentioned in the
Thursday onwards.

Please be aware that this is the peak Thunder,
01ld and ordinary storms can develop severe <
within 10 minutes to half an hour. Warnings 1
situations will not reach people in time. T
prepared in advance if thunderstorns are
forecasts for that day.

For more information on Severe Thun
http://www.bom.gov.au/catalogue/wa
ctegld.shtml

forecasts and various media inte

Regards

Senior Meteorologist |
Bureau of Meteorology
GPO Box 413 Brisbane 0
69 Ann Street
Tel: -

ices Branch

v | www,bom.gov.au

From:
Sent :
To: QLI
Subject

ember 2012 10:58 AM

Public/Criticism/gld/Severe Weather
coe-Rushfire - [SECzUNCLASSIFIED]

NO RESPONSE REQUIRED BY CLIENT

Raeference ID = IREF2012-322-23"
Name = 'F Davis’

State/Territory =
emall address =
Phone Numbey = none
Satr Nov 17 00:58:19

Feedback redga
Bushfire

[y

ding to: Severe Weather (current) of type-

Very disappointed in the slow delive

H

v of your severe



thunderstorm warning for Brisbane today. Usually your
warnings are more timely. At 10:50 the storm had already hit
15 mins earlier.







